
Please see attached a copy of the Airservices assessment for the Flyers Creek Wind Farm to a 
maximum height of 1114m AHD or 160m AGL. 
 
Airservices has not conducted an assessment of the transmission line. From the report, the 
transmission line will be only 24m AGL, which is 136m lower than the wind turbines. If you require 
our assessment of the transmission lines, could you please provide the coordinates and the 
maximum height in metres AHD of each of the transmission poles.  
 
Kind Regards, 
 
 
William Zhao 
Advisor Airport Development | Operations Standards & Assurance 
Airservices Australia 
 
Phone: +61 3 9339 2504 
Email: airport.developments@airservicesaustralia.com  
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